24901 Road 95, Davis, California 95616 • (530) 756-0212

Minutes – June 16, 2020 West Plainfield Fire Protection District Board of Commissioners

Held via Video and Teleconference

Remote Meeting Locations: 25258 County Road 95, Davis, CA 95616

34791 Creeksedge Road, Davis, CA 95616 25635 County Road 96, Davis, CA 95616 37007 Russell Boulevard, Davis, CA 95616

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 7:04 pm by Vice President Yeager and a quorum was established. Present were:

Commissioners:

Jim Yeager, Richard Guarino and Charles Hjerpe

Absent:

Ed Beoshanz and James McMullen

Staff:

Fire Chief Cherie Rita, Assistant Chief Bill Heins and Assistant Chief David

Stile and Hall Manager Katlyn Sinclair

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

There was no public comment.

3. DISCUSSION/ACTION – ADOPT 2020/2021 BUDGET

Chief Rita informed the Board that the Budget Committee met on June 4th and the minutes are included along with the draft budget for review and approval.

Motion by: Commissioner Guarino 2nd: Commissioner Yeager

To adopt the 2020/2021 Budget and Budget Committee minutes as presented

Discussion: Chief Rita reviewed the proposed revenues for 2020/2021. Chief Rita stated that the total estimated fund balance available is \$244,062.78. There was \$55,000 budgeted from Sacred Oaks but she noted that she included nothing for the airport as there is no guarantee of funds. Looking at the total financing sources the proposed revenues show \$709,690. Total Salary & Benefits shows a propped budget of \$274,380 which includes an amount for a 3rd regular employee. Chief Rita also noted that there is a Cal Fire Grant available of which she accounted for. Chief Rita noted that there was \$235,000 proposed for Water 230 replacement.

Vice President Yeager thanks Chief Rita for all her hard work on the budget and noted that the entire process took 20 hours.

Vice President Yeager asked for a roll call.

Commissioner Hjerpe – Aye Commissioner Yeager – Aye Commissioner Guarino – Aye

Motion Passed

LILLARD HALL

- a. Lillard Hall Manger's Report Ms. Sinclair informed the Board that she has taken care of the bills including the propane. She also stated that she is starting to receive calls regarding the hall rental.
- b. Lillard hall Use
 - i. At a minimum, Board meetings which allowed and Fire Fighter Training Chief Rita stated that Fire Fighter training is starting up again and she would like to be able to use the hall for training. This way there is only one area or large room to sanitize and not the entire Fire Station before they leave for the night. It was asked when the Board will be able to resume meeting in person. Chief Rita stated that it would not be possible until Stage 4 of the CA guidelines are put in place. Currently the state is on Stage 3.

Chief Rita asked for Board approval to be able to use the Lillard Hall for training purposes. AC Heins noted that since the Board had given directions to the Hall Manager that the Hall not be used, he felt there needed to be an approval.

Motion by: Commissioner Guarino 2nd: Commissioner Yeager

To grant formal approval for Lillard Hall to be used for Fire Fighter training and Board meetings once they can be held in person.

Vice President Yeager asked for a roll call.

Commissioner Hjerpe – Aye Commissioner Yeager – Aye Commissioner Guarino – Aye

Motion Passed

ii. Boy Scouts request for accommodation in price
Ms. Sinclair stated that she had received a letter asking if there is special
pricing for the Boy Scouts at Lillard Hall. Vice President Yeager stated that
there were special accommodations made for the 4H and that the former
Hall Manager had given the Boy Scouts the same as they are both nonprofit. Commissioner Guarino voiced concerns over the possibility of
needing a policy in regard to non-profits and the use of the Hall as it should
be available to all non-profit organizations.

By consensus, it was agreed to rent the Hall to the Boy Scouts at not cost same as 4 H and to add this item to the next agenda for a recommendation on how to handle non-profit organizations.

c. Discussion/Action – Dedicated phone number for Lillard Hall Ms. Sinclair asked that the dedicated line be given to the Hall to prevent the calls from going on her personal phone line and to make it easier in a transition. Ms. Sinclair recommended Google Voice as it is at no cost. It is an application that goes on your phone and can be used on multiple phones. Motion by: Commissioner Guarino 2nd: Commissioner Yeager

To have the Hall Manager, Ms. Sinclair get a dedicated phone number for Lillard Hall as she recommended.

Vice President Yeager asked for a roll call.

Commissioner Hjerpe – Aye Commissioner Yeager – Aye Commissioner Guarino – Aye

Motion Passed

5. W230 REPLACEMENT UPDATE

AC Stiles informed the Board that he is scheduled to meet next Monday with the sales representative on a graphics package. W230 is still on schedule for October completion.

6. WEED ABATEMENT

AC Heins informed the Board that career staff have been patrolling the district and any properties that have not complied have been given notices. Commissioner Hjerpe stated that he would like to have input from Commissioner Beoshanz who is not present. Therefore, by consensus it was agreed to add this to the next agenda for further update.

7. MINUTES

 Approval of February 18, 2020 Board Meeting Minutes.
 Commissioner Yeager stated that there was one minor correction on page 4. Item 11 to change the spelling of Dehe.

Motion by: Commissioner Guarino

2nd: Commissioner Hjerpe

To approve the minutes of February 18, 2020 as corrected.

Approval of March 17, 2020 Special Meeting Minutes

Motion by: Commissioner Guarino

2nd: Commissioner Hjerpe

To approve the minutes of March 17, 2020 as presented.

c. Approval of May 11, 2020 Special Meeting Minutes Vice President Yeager pointed out that there had been discussion regarding Grass 30 being moved to AC Stiles residence which was not mentioned. AC Heins clarified that it had been decided to not move Grass 30 at that time so the discussion had not been included. It was agreed to move Grass 30 to AC Stiles residence.

Motion by: Commissioner Guarino

Commissioner Hjerpe

To approve the minutes of May 11, 2020 as presented.

Vice President Yeager asked for a roll call for approval of all the minutes.

Commissioner Hjerpe - Aye Commissioner Yeager - Aye Commissioner Guarino - Aye

Motion Passed

8. MEETING ADJOURNED

Motion by: Commissioner Guarino

2nd: Commissioner Hjerpe

To Adjourn.

9.

<u>CALENDAR</u>
The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Fire Commissioners will be Tuesday July 21, 2020 at 7:00 pm.

Meeting adjourned 7:40 pm